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April
Fourteenth

1921.

• Mortensen, isq., P.: e. ,0. ,
93 Ohuroh Street,
Montreal.

Dear Tir:-

I have your letter of -pril 8th, 
and have shewn it to the Director of the School 
of Commerce and to the Chairman of the Committee 
on xtension Courses.

The subjects to which you alluâe 
arq dealt with under the heading of Corporation 
Finance in our courses on i 'her ocountancy. If, 
however, it were desired th t a deal with these 
subjects In a more extensive way, by laying down 
a course of from 15 to 20 lectures dealing with 
the ftock Exchange, with the various clas es of 
s curities offered to the public, and the reasons 
for the existence of these securities, we should 
" e prepared to do so. e should, however, require 
some kind of a guarantee that the courses would 
meet with a public demand.

m

Yotirs faithfully,

Principal.
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